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Correspondence from Minister McEntee

Minister’s Reference: DJE-MO-06346-2020
 
 
Dear Mr McAdam,
I refer to your recent correspondence to the Minister for Justice, Ms Helen McEntee T.D.  The Minister would like to thank you for writing to her, and she has asked me to respond to you on her behalf.
At the outset I would like to apologise for the delay in replying, this was due to the need to get a report from the Garda authorities on the matter.  
As you will appreciate, the Garda Commissioner is by law responsible for the management and administration of An Garda S�och�na, including personnel matters and the deployment of resources.  The Minister has no role in these matters.  However, the Minister is assured, that Garda management keeps the distribution of resources under continual review in the context of crime trends and policing priorities, to ensure their optimum use. 
The report is now to hand and the Minister is advised that Rathcoole Garda Station is in the "L" district and is a sub-district Garda station.  Rathcoole Garda station is currently open to the public on a daily basis from 10am to 6pm. The next nearest station is Tallaght Garda station, located 8km away.  At present there is a divide in responsibility for policing this area located between Tallaght and Rathcoole sub-districts.  Existing boundaries, not evident to the general population add to the confusion and demands of Local Electoral Representative on the need for improved resources and delivery of an effective Policing Service.  
In response to a motion passed at the Clondalkin Area Committee meeting in September 2020, seeking an increase in Garda numbers in Rathcoole and that the Garda station to become a full time station, a comparison with a sub district with similar demographics to Rathcoole was undertaken by An Garda S�och�na.    
While this comparison study provided a realistic indication of the number of Garda resources required for the area, the Minister has been advised that any increase in resources will be required to be underpinned by infrastructure and assets.  
The Minister is further advised by the Garda authorities that they are considering how to conduct more analytical research into the needs of the district, in order to future proof policing in this fast expanding area of the Dublin Metropolitan Region.  Such a measure would provide reassurance to communities and allow for planning for the needs of the area into the future. 
The Minister has asked to be kept informed of any further research that is conducted on this matter by An Garda S�och�na. 
Notwithstanding the above, you may be interested to know that a detailed breakdown of the Garda workforce, including both Garda members and staff, is available on my Department’s website.  Details of Garda deployment for all Garda Divisions, as furnished to me by An Garda S�och�na, is available at the following link:
http://www.justice.ie/en/JELR/Pages/Garda_Workforce
http://www.justice.ie/en/JELR/Pages/Garda_Staff 
This information is updated every month with the latest data provided by An Garda S�och�na and published on my Department's website, in the interests of transparency and for the convenience of the public. 
 I hope that this information is of assistance to you.
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
----
Patrick McCabe
Private Secretary to the
Minister for Justice
----
An Roinn Dl� agus Cirt
Department of Justice
51 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile �tha Cliath 2, D02 HK52
51 St Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, D02 HK52
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